



WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD of TULARE COUNTY

**Request for Proposal
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)
Title I Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services
at Comprehensive Centers in Visalia and Porterville and
Affiliate Sites in Dinuba and Tulare**

**Amendment to Procurement #21-02
As of March 24, 2021**

As of March 24, 2021, the WIOA Title I Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services at the Comprehensive Centers in Visalia and Porterville and affiliate sites in Dinuba and Tulare RFP released on February 17, 2021, has been amended with the following update. These changes are indicated by section and are marked in yellow.

8.4 Program Design and Innovation for Service Delivery (Points 30 35)

Respondents must describe their program design and service delivery strategy and how their organization will offer an innovative approach to providing the required program services to Adult and Dislocated Workers that lead to sustainable employment and meaningful career pathways. This will include access to Basic and Individualized Career Services and individuals being served under the special grant listed in this RFP. Describe any enhanced supplementary benefits your organizations will provide at the proposed center(s) and affiliate site(s).

10.2 Evaluation of Proposals

Proposals will be reviewed and evaluated by panels of community leaders, board members, WIB staff, and outside experts. Proposal will be scored and ranked by a team of independent reviewers (RFP Scoring Panel) who will score and rank all responsive proposals using the criteria set forth in this RFP. The table below provides a summary of the scoring methods for this RFP.

Table RFP Evaluation Criteria for Comprehensive Centers and Affiliate Sites

8. Proposal Narrative	Proposal	Score
Sections	Page Limits	1-100
8.1 Executive Summary	2	5
8.2 8.1 History, Qualifications and Past Performance	4	20
8.3 8.2 Organization Structure and Management	2	10
8.4 8.3 Program Design & Service Delivery	10	30 35
8.5 8.4 Business Engagement and Services	4	15
8.6 8.5 Partnership and Collaboration	2	10
9.0 Project Financial Plan & Budget	1	10
Maximum Score	25	100

**Amendment to Procurement #21-02
As of March 2, 2021**

As of March 2, 2021, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Title I Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services at the Comprehensive Centers in Visalia and Porterville and affiliate sites in Dinuba and Tulare RFP was released on February 17, 2021, has been amended with the following updates. These changes are indicated by section and are marked in yellow.

1.1 Solicitation

The WIB hereby solicits proposals using a competitive bid process for the provision of WIOA Title I Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services and Expanded Subsidized Employment for CalWORKs participants for the following areas:

1. **Visalia Employment Connection Comprehensive Center 4025 W. Noble, Visalia CA** - Service Areas: ~~Alpaugh, Cutler, Dinuba, Earlimart~~, Exeter, Farmersville, Goshen, Ivanhoe, Lemon Cove, ~~London, Orosi, Pixley~~, Three Rivers, ~~Tipton, Traver, Tulare~~, Visalia, ~~Waukena~~, Woodlake

6.1 Service Delivery Areas

The WIB anticipates issuing contracts for two Comprehensive Centers in Visalia and Porterville and two Affiliate Sites in Dinuba and Tulare. Respondents must identify the service delivery area(s) they propose to serve and may submit proposals for all four **service** areas; however, a separate proposal must be submitted for each proposed service area. The WIB only intends to award a maximum of three areas to any one entity.

Geographical Areas

Comprehensive One-Stop Centers:

1. Visalia service areas include: ~~Alpaugh, Cutler, Dinuba, Earlimart~~, Exeter, Farmersville, Goshen, Ivanhoe, Lemon Cove, ~~London, Orosi, Pixley~~, Three Rivers, ~~Tipton, Traver, Tulare~~, Visalia, ~~Waukena~~, Woodlake